COLUMBIA o
BDI TRANS
BAS'N NW CONTAIFI\IIEII:'eR RENTALS (509)-547-6666

1721 Dietrich Rd
P.0. BOX 4270 PASCO, WA 99302-4270 Pasco, WA 99301

March 30, 2018

Mr. Dave Atwell

Basin Disposal, Inc.

Ed’s Disposal, Inc.

P.O. Box 3850

Pasco, Washington 99302-3850

Re: Charge for Freon Units

Mr. Atwell:

This letter is response to your request concerning the rate for disposal of Freon Units. Columbia Basin,

L.L.C., d.,b.,a., BDI Transfer, charges $54.65 per Freon Unit without Freon removal certification accepted
at our facility. If the Freon has been removed and the customer has a valid certificate showing that the

Freon has been removed, then the charge is the same as any other appliance, $10.00 per unit.

The $54.65 rate has been in affect since 01/01/2014 at least.

Sincerely,
é“‘é»J‘uo Q {J)\I\Q ,L\VXYL-,

Steven R Wheatley CQ

Administrative Controller
Columbia Basin, L.L.C.
(509) 430-8660
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